

Approved Thomas F. Walker
Date 2-2-88

MINUTES OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION

The meeting was called to order by Representative Thomas F. Walker at
Chairperson

9:00 a.m./~~p.m.~~ on Friday, January 29, 1988 in room 522-S of the Capitol.

All members were present except:
Representative Peterson

Committee staff present:
Avis Swartzman - Revisor
Carolyn Rampey - Legislative Research Department
Mary Galligan - Legislative Research Department
Paul West - Legislative Research Department
Jackie Breymeyer - Committee Secretary
Conferees appearing before the committee:

Chairman Walker called the meeting to order. The minutes will stand approved at the end of the meeting if there are no corrections or additions.

HB 2630 - Abolish Joint Council on Recreation

Avis Swartzman, Revisor, passed out a balloon on the bill that made some technical corrections. (Attachment 1) Representative Graeber moved to approve the changes. Representative Weimer gave a second to the motion. The motion carried.

Discussion was held on whether the council was mostly advisory or policy making and if there was a need for legislators if policy was not being made.

Representative Bowden moved to strike lines 59 to 62 of the bill that would remove the legislative membership from the Applied Remote Sensing Commission. Representative Sprague gave a second to the motion. The motion carried.

Representative Schauf moved to pass HB 2630 favorably as amended. Representative Sebelius gave a second to the motion. The motion carried.

The committee turned its attention to HB 2586 - Abolish Agricultural Labor Relations Board. Several members spoke for and against the bill.

Representative Bowden moved to report HB 2586 adversely. Representative Schauf gave a second to the motion. On a show of hands, the motion carried.

The meeting was adjourned.

Unless specifically noted, the individual remarks recorded herein have not been transcribed verbatim. Individual remarks as reported herein have not been submitted to the individuals appearing before the committee for editing or corrections.

political party; a representative of the governor.

Whenever a vacancy on ~~said~~ board shall occur by death, the
0048 resignation or otherwise of any member so appointed, the re-
0049 sponsible ~~appointer~~ shall fill the same by appointment. appointing authority

0050 Sec. 2. K.S.A. 74-7701 is hereby amended to read as follows:

0051 74-7701. (a) There is hereby established the Kansas commission
0052 on applied remote sensing. The commission shall consist of:

0053 (1) Three persons appointed by the governor: One of such
0054 appointees shall be a representative of county government and
0055 one shall be a representative of the Kansas groundwater man-
0056 agement districts;

0057 (2) ~~a person appointed by the president of the senate;~~

0058 (3) ~~a person appointed by the speaker of the house of repre-~~
0059 ~~sentatives~~ *two members of the legislature appointed by the*
0060 *legislative coordinating council so that one is a member of the*
0061 *senate and one is a member of the house of representatives, and*
0062 *such members are not members of the same political party;*

0063 (4) (3) the director of the Kansas water office or a person
0064 designated by the director;

0065 (5) (4) the director of the state geological survey or a person
0066 designated by the director;

0067 (6) (5) the secretary of revenue or a person designated by the
0068 secretary;

0069 (7) (6) the secretary of the state board of agriculture or a
0070 person designated by the secretary;

0071 (8) (7) the secretary of health and environment or a person
0072 designated by the secretary;

0073 (9) (8) ~~the director of the state park and resources authority~~
0074 *secretary of wildlife and parks* or a person designated by the
0075 ~~director~~ *secretary;*

0076 (10) ~~the director of the Kansas fish and game commission~~ or a
0077 ~~person designated by the director;~~

0078 (11) (9) the secretary of ~~economic development~~ or a person commerce
0079 designated by the secretary;

0080 (12) (10) the chairperson of the state corporation commission
0081 or a person designated by the chairperson;

(13) (11) the director of the Kansas applied remote sensing

ATTACHMENT 1
G.O. COMMITTEE
1/29/88